Site Based Management Team Meeting Minutes: September 11, 2013

Position	Name	Rotate Off	Attendance
English	Brianne Davis	2015	Present
Math	Stacy Lucas	2014	Present
Science	Christy Burris	2016	Present
Social Studies	Amanda Donato	2015	Covered by Jennifer Whitley
CTE	Michael Hastings	2015	Present
Other Special Areas	Larue Marone	2016	Present
EC Representative	Karen Casacalenda	2014	Present
Student Support Services	Stephanie Bimson	2016	Present
Classified Employees	Ricky Williams/Sandra Lee	2015	Both present
At-Large	Kathy Deese	2014	Not present
At-Large	Cassie Eley	2014	Present
Parent	Lafrankie Brown	2013	Not Present
Parent	Jennifer Selby	2015	Present
Parent	Tasha Rushing	2015	Not Present
Parent	Barbara Wilson	2014	Not Present
Parent	Chad Whitley	2015	Present
Parent	Staci Deason	2016	Present
Parent	Marti Perry	2016	Present
Parent	Donna Helms	2014	Not present
Parent	Connie Harrell	2014	Not present
Student Representative	Caroline Bradley	2014	Covered by Jamaria Sanders
Assistant Principal	Adrien Porter	2014	Present
Principal	Kevin Plue		Present

• Approve Minutes from August

• It was moved for the minutes from the August 2013 SBMT meeting to be approved. The motion was passed unanimously.

• Budget Information

- As of right now, there are no final numbers on this year's budget. The school is working at a rate of 60% of last year's budget to make room for changes that could occur. The final numbers are attached to the 20^{th} day of school student enrollment numbers.
- The committee viewed last year's budget as a guideline for the coming school year. The following line items were discussed.
 - The technology line item (was \$25,000) may change since computers will now be replaced at the district level. This will come from an approximately 20% decrease in the instructional income.
 - At the time of the meeting the school is still short about 40 Chrome Books due to a larger student enrollment from last year.
 - Copier/copier paper: Dr. Plus has sent out copier reminders during this past weeks' TWIP. Teachers are encouraged to use available technology to reduce paper/copier usage.
 - Departmental spending: Dr. Plue would like to increase departmental funding as money is saved in other locations.
 - Extra employment: Includes money for teachers to run afterschool tutoring, after school detention, Saturday school, and counselors in the summer.
 - Reserve: Small amount of money set aside for unforeseen extras.
- The committee will vote to approve the 2013-2014 school budget when final numbers are handed down.

• Dress Code Update:

- The committee voted to approve a change in the wording of the current dress code policy in the student handbook. This motion was passed. This is not a change in the current dress code, just a clarification of the dress code currently being enforced. The dress code being enforced will now match the dress code in the handbook.
- For clarification, the no yoga pants rule is defined as no skin-tight pants without pockets. No bandanas include the headbands that females are wearing as head bands.
- Student representative (Jamaria Sanders who was filling in for Caroline Bradley) requested that a limit on shoe height be added to the October agenda as a change in the current dress code policy. This is due to safety issues with girls wearing high heels and not being able to walk without falling/tripping.

Current Dress Code

<u>Dress Code</u>. The administration recognizes that the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States respects a student's right to choose his/her style of dress. However, if a student's dress or appearance is so unusual, inappropriate, or lacking in cleanliness that it disrupts the learning environment; the student may be required to change the offending dress or appearance. Clothing that attracts undue attention to the body's form or contour is inappropriate for school. Students are responsible, therefore, for exercising good judgment in dress and grooming. The following are guidelines for high school dress, but are not limited to these:

- o Shorts, skirts, dresses, etc. must be fingertip length. No holes are allowed above the knee.
- Pants with slogans of <u>any</u> sort written across the <u>buttocks</u> (Princess, Baby Girl, Hollister, Hottie, Cutie, etc.) are not allowed.
- o Shirts that show cleavage, exposed stomachs, or bare backs are not allowed.
- Shoulder straps must be at least 4 fingers or 3" wide.
- No mesh tops, see-through, cut-off shirts, halters, skin-tight clothes, or clothing of any type that exposes the torso, profane words, drug or alcohol advertising, sexual innuendos, or other unacceptable graphics.
- Students must wear shoes at all times.
- No hats, bandanas or head covering worn inside buildings.
- o Pants must be worn above the waist. No undergarments can be visible.
- No gang-related clothing, jewelry, bandanas or other paraphernalia.
- No sunglasses worn inside unless medically needed.

Proposed Dress Code (Approved Dress Code)

<u>Dress Code</u>. The administration recognizes that the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States respects a student's right to choose his/her style of dress. However, if a student's dress or appearance is so unusual, inappropriate, or distracting that it disrupts the learning environment; the student may be required to change the offending dress or appearance. Students are responsible, therefore, for exercising good judgment in dress and grooming. The following are guidelines for dress. Restrictions on dress are not limited to these.

- Shorts, skirts, dresses, etc. must be fingertip length. No holes are allowed above fingertip length.
- Clothing with inappropriate messages in content or location are not allowed. Specifically, profane words, drug or alcohol advertising, sexual innuendos, or other unacceptable graphics are prohibited.
- Shirts that show cleavage, exposed stomachs, or bare backs are not allowed.
- Shoulder straps must be at least 4 fingers wide.
- 0 No mesh tops, see-through, cut-off shirts, halters, skin-tight clothes, or clothing of any type that exposes the torso.
- Students must wear shoes at all times.
- Hats and head coverings can only be worn in common areas of the building. Hats should be removed in classrooms.
- Pants must be worn above the waist. No undergarments can be visible.
- No gang-related clothing, jewelry, bandanas or other paraphernalia.
- No sunglasses worn inside unless medically needed.
- Sleepwear is not allowed.